

NRRA Preventive Maintenance Team

Meeting Agenda 5/05/2016

Welcome

- I (Jerry Geib) will be at the FHWA Emulsion Task Force meeting in Denver. I will be able to attend the start of our webinar. Ben Worel will take over when I have to leave.
- Note that Ben Worel will be giving a MnROAD Introduction in a separate meeting in the next couple weeks.

Discuss lists posted on the PM team webpage:

- <http://www.dot.state.mn.us/mnroad/nrra/structureandteams/preventivemaintenance/index.html>
 - We will not review the flex and rigid lists but the links are here if you are interested.
 - Flex - <http://www.dot.state.mn.us/mnroad/nrra/structureandteams/flexible/index.html>
 - Rigid - <http://www.dot.state.mn.us/mnroad/nrra/structureandteams/rigid/index.html>
 - I think all of our PM team members are working on the HMA side, but we can always discuss PCC PM issues.

MnROAD 2017

- Discussion of test cells and PM treatments. Introduction to the test cells at MnROAD.
- <http://www.dot.state.mn.us/mnroad/testcells/index.html> This is the link to the test cell pages.

What topics might we want to share for tech transfer?

MDOT member will be assigned when the PM position is filled

MnDOT 4DX process, focus on 1 or 2 items.